Freedom 2000 LLC
DBA Cando Recycling and Disposal
550 Calder Drive
PO Box 1314
Point Roberts, WA 98281-1314

July 15, 2009

Mr. Dave Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P O Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket TG-081576

Dear Sir:

Further to discussions held with WUTC Staff today, Freedom 2000, LLC dba Cando
Recycling and Disposal is hereby removing the condition previously set forth in its
application under Docket TG-081576.

That condition stated that: “If the county does not provide Freedom 2000 with a lease for the
Transfer Station, Freedom 2000 will be unable to provide services as outlined in this

application and will be forced to withdraw.”

Freedom 2000, LLC hereby declares that it can and will provide services as outlined in
application, without further amendment to the application.

Sincerely,

David Gellatly



